From: Reel Women Fly Fishing Adventures

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 4:27 PM

To: stephanie albano

Subject: New RWFF Adventures to join and new product in the RW Store!

Life on the Fly..... By Lori Ann Murphy

I often think about what motivates me to fish. It's changed over time as each fish really tells you how it's going to go down. So when

Jennifer sent me this photo of her this week with a sweet note, I thought well, that's a fish that will motivate any angler to fish any

fish! This is from Jen Jen, "All this time in AK I haven't fished for a king, then today, first cast.....the little things (well not so little).



love you miss you hope you're doing ok through all this." Can you believe that? First cast and her first king! I find that seriously
motivating. It just represents once again that fabulous element of surprise in nature. And what it does to us as humans is amazing. Think
of what Jen Jen felt as she held this magnificent fish - that thick traveled iridescent skin against her hands as she lifted the fish,
released it and said thank you. That's a fish that stays with you and the moments that surround that fish are treasured. And I'm just so

happy she told me about it.

Jennifer has worked with RWFFA for twenty years. As a guide on the river she's the one rowing the drift boat with technical sculling
moves - putting her anglers in not so easy spots to reach their targeted fish. She's not very big and I remember when Jen started
rowing and guiding big strong guides would come up to her and ask if she needed help launching her boat. Which is a really nice thing to
do, however, it's not for Jen. Her Italian blood just pumped a bit harder as she quietly revealed that no help was needed, but thank you.

She spends her time in Alaska in the summertime, her Baja in the fall and then she and Skip run their lodge in Chile December through

I feel so blessed that I have beautiful, strong and loving fly fishing sisters in my life. What a gift to share in this time as we venture

out in our own waters to our fish. Find your fish! L-A



Remembering our fly fishing sister, Christy Ball.

From our tribute to Christy last week we want to credit Tom - who emailed these classic photographs to me right before a six week
guiding trip in Wyoming. Thank you Tom! L-A
Photo Credit: Tom Montgomery
Tom Montgomery | Guide and Trip Leader

Tom Montgomery Expeditions




Ennis, MT 14-17, 2020 We have room for 2 more students. Local Montana!
Jackson Hole, WY June 25-28, 2021
Ennis, MT July 17-20, 2021

This is going to be an awesome school!! Learn in two days what could take years to discover on your own! Our goal is to introduce you to what

you will encounter in the world of fly fishing. We stress confidence in the outdoors and using your power of observation. You will learn from
accomplished casting instructors the basics of a good cast as well as good techniques to get you there. We teach knots, equipment, entomology,
how to read water and think like a fish! We'll help you become the independent angler you'd love to be! All schools include two days of
instruction, rod fees written material, lunch and equipment. Small classes and low instructor-guide ratio provides big fun!

We are thrilled to have both Chloe Nostrant as lead instructor and Keri Kensinger instructing for this course. Both Chloe and Keri have extensive
fly fishing teaching experience and live in Montana. Casting Guru Bruce Richards will join the school for a special casting clinic on the
16th! Bruce has taught fly fishing and fly casting for over 40 years and helped develop and run the IFFF Casting Instructor Certification Program.

He is considered by many to be one of the top fly casters and instructors in the world. He is also the author of “Modern Fly Lines” and was Fly



Rod & Reel magazine’s 2006 Angler of the Year.
$795 per person for the 2 Day Course.
$1395 for lodging at EIl Western in Ennis, Montana and the 2 Day RWFFA Fly Fishing School.

Reel Women Flyfishing Adventures Photo Contest

We're heard from so many of you over the last few months. Thanks for reaching out. We love the stories, are inspired by you, and would love to
share your energy with the flyfishing world. Send your favorite fishy high quality photo (preferrably from a Reel Women Flyfishing Adventure) to
submitted pictures on Facebook and Instagram. Those with the most likes will be narrowed down to a final round of voting by our followers. The

three that get the most likes will receive a Reel Women T-shirt and hat!

**Submitting your photo's allows us to use them in any future Reel Women or Reel Belize marketing.



We look forward to sharing all of the great memories and appreciate you making Reel Women Flyfishing Adventures what it is today!

Email us for more details!

Reel Women Fly-Fishing Adventures

Couples Salt Trip to Ambergris Caye, Belize

Feb 27-March 4th

We've had such a great response to our Montana couples trips -many of you want to take your significant other to 'the salt' too, so here we go! 6
nights at Pelican Reef Villas and 5 days of guided fishing on the salt flats. Ambergris Caye offers the fly angler a great opportunity for a SLAM.
Fish to Permit, Tarpon, Bones and more! A great getaway from winter weather -chase your slam and enjoy time together. We pick you up at the

San Pedro airport and handle it all from here -including extra gear if you need it. Our chefs, Delcia and Norma are onsite with local Belizian flare
-beer and local rum included! Lori-Ann will be there to help you with your cast and answer questions in the evenings. $2,995 per person



Email us for Trip Details!

For many of us fly-fishing for trout has become a cornerstone of our lives. We love it.....maybe even live for those days on the river. If you've
always heard about ‘the salt’ but never tried it, now is your chance. This experience will expand your fly-fishing and your world! The ‘Ghosts of
the Flats’ are an amazing fish to chase and once you hook a Bonefish, you too will be hooked on Salt! Then there are Permit, Tarpon,

Barracuda, Triggerfish...it's a whole new angle to grow in and experience.

Come join us for 5 nights, 3 days of excitement on the flats and one day of optional events like snorkeling, touring and more. See San Pedro!
Lori-Ann and her crew will get you into the Bonefish and you're reel will sing when they take off on that second or third run into your backing.
We'll do clinics on the dock in the evening to answer casting questions and help you work on the specifics needed for saltwater. Great chefs
cooking Belizian meals and the fun of San Pedro, Belize -a great little Carribean town to venture into! $2,395



Global Rescue and Travel Insurance

Travel plans in the near future have been put on hold for many of us. However if you are
answer questions about different types of travel insurance that are available. GLOBAL +

https://globalrescue.com/reelwomenflyfishingadventures/

PARTNE®

Reel Belize
Its true! The airport will open to international flights on August 15th and we couldn't be happier! Travelers to Belize will
be comforted to know that based on proper management and containment efforts applied during the height of the
pandemic, Belize was able to enjoy over 50 days of a Covid-19 free environment. Ongoing efforts will offer vacation

opportunities with minimal risk of contracting Covid-19 while in Belize. In addition, with Belize having such low



population density and being just a short flight away from most major US cities, the destination is well poised for post-
Covid-19 travel.

All travelers to Belize will be required to adhere to health and safety measures implemented by the Government

of Belize (GOB) including social distancing, hand sanitization, proper hygiene and the wearing of face masks in public
spaces. Enhanced health and safety protocols for hotels were also approved by the Honourable Jose Manuel
Heredia, Minister of Tourism and Civil Aviation, which serve as the foundation for the destination's newest "Tourism
Gold Standard" Recognition Program for hotels, restaurants and tour operators. This 9-point program seeks to
enhance the tourism industry's health and safety standards by adapting new behaviors and procedures to ensure both
employees and travellers are confident in the cleanliness and safety of Belize's tourism product. Some of these new
standards include:

Hotels

e Social distancing and the use of face masks while in public spaces

¢ Online check-in/out, contactless payment systems, and automated ordering/booking systems

¢ Hand sanitizing stations across the property

¢ Enhanced room cleaning and increase sanitization of public spaces and high touch surfaces

e Daily health checks for guests and employees

e Designated 'lsolation/Quarantine rooms' for suspected Covid-19 cases and action plans for handling
suspected employees or guests

We're proud of Belize -the standards during Covid and those set now will keep us all safe. And we couldn't be happier

to welcome you back to our salt flats! Let's get some plans in the works to get you through the winter weather!

Email us for trip details!

Cast to Your Dreams!



Book a 2020 or 2021 trip with us before the end of the year and we’ll require only 25% down. The balance due 90 days before
arrival. If your plans change due to Covid or any other reason you can reschedule. That means you can put your down payment

toward any Reel Women Adventure trip with open space. We also offer Global Rescue’s Cancel For Any Reason Trip Insurance.

We want to see you back on the water, casting to your dreams!

2020 Trips

RWFFA Women's Fly Fishing
School. Back To Basics -Ennis, MT
July 14-17

RWFFA 4th Annual Women'sPermit
Quest
November 14-20, 2020
Sold out.

RWFFA Montana Getaway.
Yellowstone River Couples Trip
September 12-17, 2020 Space for
one more couple!

RWFFA Montana Getaway.
Yellowstone River Women's Trip
September 19-23 1 Space Left!

2021 Trips

RWFFA 5th Annual Permit Quest
Feb 12-18 & Feb 19-25

Couples Saltwater Trip Ambergris
Caye, Belize
Feb 27- March 4 New!

Maiden Voyage on the Flats!
Ambergris Caye, Belize
March 6-10 New!

Our RWFFA First Ever Tarpon
Quest
May 15-22

RWFFA Women's Fly Fishing
School. Back To Basics Jackson
Hole
June 25-28

RWFFA Madison River Women's
Fly Fishing Expedition
July 10-17 -Sold out.

RWFFA Women's Fly Fishing
School. Back To Basics -Ennis, MT
July 17-21

RWFFA Women's Guide School
July 24-30

RWFFA Montana Getaway!
Yellowstone River Women's Trip
September 18-22

RWFFA Montana Getaway!
Yellowstone River Couples Trip
September 25-30




2022 Trips

RWFFA Madison River Women's
Fly Fishing Expedition
July 9-15

The Reel Women Store.....



Vist the Reel Women Store

Thanks for sharing our newsletter with your friends!

We'd love to have them join in the fun!

Our mailing address is:
Reel Women Fly Fishing Adventures
PO Box 101
Willow Creek, MT 59760
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